
29 November 2018

To: Councillors Humphreys, Hunter and Hutton 

The above members are requested to attend the: 

LICENSING PANEL

Thursday, 13 December 2018 at 10.00 am
in Committee Room B, Town Hall, Blackpool

A G E N D A

1 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN 

To appoint a Chairman for the meeting.

2 DECLARATION OF INTEREST - LICENSING 

Members are asked to declare any interests in the items under consideration and in 
doing so state:-

(1) the type of interest concerned

(2) the nature of the interest concerned; and

(3) whether they have or have not sat on a Planning Committee which has previously 
considered a planning application in respect of a licensed premises which is also subject 
to consideration for a premises licence as part of the agenda for this meeting.

If any Member requires advice on declarations of interests, they are advised to contact 
the Head of Democratic Governance in advance of the meeting.

(Members are asked to also pay particular attention to the guidance sheet on interests 
supplied with the agenda).

3 PROCEDURE FOR THE MEETING 

The Chairman of the Panel will summarise the procedure and announce the equal 
maximum amount of time for each party to speak for the hearing.

Public Document Pack



A. Items 1 and 4 (b) will be undertaken in private session by the Panel and not in 
the Meeting Room. 
B. Items 2, 3, 4(a) and 4(c) will be recommended to the Panel to be held in public.
C.         The Panel may decide to exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it 
considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the 
hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in public. (This includes a party and 
any person assisting or representing a party)

4 APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE- THE NUMBER 3 (Pages 1 - 
58)

a. APPLICATION AND REPRESENTATIONS SUBMITTED. To consider the attached report

b. DETERMINATION OF THE APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES 
LICENCE- THE NUMBER 3

c. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DECISION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE- 
THE NUMBER 3

Venue information:

First floor meeting room (lift available), accessible toilets (ground floor), no-smoking building.

Other information:

For queries regarding this agenda please contact Lennox Beattie, Executive and Regulatory 
Manager, Tel: 01253 477157, e-mail lennox.beattie@blackpool.gov.uk

Copies of agendas and minutes of Council and committee meetings are available on the 
Council’s website at www.blackpool.gov.uk.

http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/


Report to: Licensing Panel

Date of Meeting : 13 December 2018

APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE – Number 3, 
Devonshire Square

1.0 Purpose of the report:

1.1 To consider an application to vary Premises Licence PL1486 issued in respect of The 
Number 3, Devonshire Square.

2.0

2.1

Recommendation(s):

To consider the application and determine whether the granting of this variation 
would adversely impact on the licensing objectives.

3.0 Reasons for recommendation(s):

3.1 Representations have been received therefore there must be a hearing to determine 
the application.

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or 
approved by the Council?

No

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved 
budget?

Yes

3.3 Other alternative options to be considered:

None, once a variation application is submitted and representation submitted 

4.0 Background Information

4.1 On 12 October 2018, the Licensing Service received an application from Francis 
Thomas Kelly to vary the Premises Licence issued in respect of the Number 3, 
Devonshire Square.

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

The licence currently authorises: 

Exhibition of Films, Indoor Sporting Events, Live Music, Performance of Dance and Supply 
of Alcohol (for consumption onand off the premises) Monday to Sunday 10.00 – midnight
Late night refreshment – Monday to Sunday 23.00 - midnight
There are no restrictions on the hours for the playing of recorded music.

An additional hour is permitted on 1 January, Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, and the 
Friday - Monday of Easter, May, Spring and August Bank Holiday weekends. 
On New Year’s Eve activities may continue through from the end of permitted hours 
on New Year’s Eve to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

The application requests permission to increase the hours of operation to 01.00am 
on Thursday and Sunday evenings and to 02.00am on Friday and Saturday evenings.
Some conditions are to be amended and new conditions have been volunteered. The 
plan of the premises is also to be updated to reflect the revised layout.

A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 4a. 

During the consultation period the applicant agreed with the Police for a number of 
additional conditions to be added to the licence. A copy of that mediation agreement 
is attached at Appendix 4c. The Police wish for these conditions to be added to the 
licence regardless of the hours granted (an objection has been submitted by 
Lancashire Constabulary in relation to the increase in hours.)  

Representations have been received from Lancashire Constabulary (Appendix 4b), 
Environmental Protection (Appendix 4d), the Licensing Authority (Appendix 4e) and 9 
members of the public attached in order of submission (Appendix 4f). Copies of the 
representations are attached.

Local policy considerations

None.

National policy considerations

None.

Page 2



4.7 Observations

The following conditions are currently attached to the premises licence in addition to 
the mandatory conditions:

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule 

1 Regular assessments of noise coming from the premises during regulated 
entertainment to be made and the noise level adjusted accordingly.

2 The ventilation system for the kitchen shall not be used after 23.00

3 The Designated Premises Supervisor will operate the premises in accordance 
with Mitchells and Butlers policies and procedures as contained in the 
Company’s Licensing Information folder. Any material amendment or 
alteration to these policies, which could affect enforcement issues, will be 
notified to the Police. The Designated Premises Supervisor will ensure that the 
Company’s Duty Management Nomination Form is maintained and that a 
copy of this is made available for inspection to the Police upon request.

4 An adequate number of Licensed Door Supervisors will be on duty as 
appropriate to any risk assessment in accordance with Company policy

5 Appropriate measures will be taken to ensure staff do not knowingly allow the 
removal of bottles or glasses from the curtilage and grounds of the licensed 
premises.

6 Where already used, text and/or radio pagers will continue to be used. For 
those premises within range of the radio link scheme where radio link 
equipment is already in use, the radio link equipment will continue to be used 
and will be live and monitored by the head doorman or other responsible 
person whilst the premises are open for business.

7 Toughened glass (which could include other appropriate non glass vessels 
including polycarbonate) will continue to be used in line with the Company’s 
current procedures.

8 A clear, legible and conspicuous notice requesting patrons to avoid causing 
noise, nuisance or disturbance to local residents shall be displayed at every 
exit.

9 No adult entertainment (paid for by the company of a nude physical nature) is 
permitted at the premises. Any children under the age of 16 remain the 

Page 3



responsibility of the accompanying adult when using the premises (and / or 
exterior area). Staff are not allowed to be in sole supervision of children, 
which remains the responsibility of the accompanying adult at all times.

10 The premises are to be equipped with a closed circuit television system, which 
is appropriate to its purpose and provided and maintained to the satisfaction 
of the enforcement authorities.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

1 The beer garden is to close at 23.30 hours

2 No disposal of bottles is to take place outside the premises between 23.00 
and 08.00.

4.8 Does the information submitted include any exempt information? No

4.9 List of Appendices:

Appendix 4a: Application
Appendix 4b: Representation from Lancashire Constabulary
Appendix 4c: Mediation agreement between applicant and Lancashire 
Constabulary
Appendix 4d: Representation from Environmental Protection
Appendix 4e: Representation from Licensing Authority
Appendix 4f: Representation from member of public (Shea)
Representation from member of public (Dillin)
Representation from member of public (Councillor Simon Blackburn)
Representation from member of public (Blacker)
Representation from member of public (Slattery-Christy)
Representation from member of public (P Ogden)
Representation from member of public (A Ogden)
Representation from member of public (White)
Representation from member of public (Fraser)

5.0 Legal considerations:

5.1 Please see local and national policy in the background information.

6.0 Human Resources considerations:

6.1 None.

Page 4



7.0 Equalities considerations:

7.1 None.

8.0 Financial considerations:

8.1 None.

 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7

tsplseob
Typewritten Text
Appendix 4a



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Blackpool Council Licensing Service 
 

Representation made by a Responsible Authority  
to an application for the variation of a Premises Licence  

Responsible Authority  

Name of Responsible Authority LANCASHIRE CONSTABULARY 

Name of Officer    (please print) PS1747 Helen Parkinson 

Signature of Officer 
 

Contact telephone number 01253 604074 

Date representation made 09 11 18 

Do you consider mediation to be appropriate  NO 

Premises Details 

Premises Name Number 3 

Address Devonshire Square 

 Blackpool 

 Lancashire 

  

Post Code FY3 9BW 

Reasons for making representations 

I am in receipt of an application for a Major Variation to the Premises Licence for the above address. 
 
The variation includes increasing the hours of Operation in relation to Live music, recorded music and 
supply of alcohol to 01:00 hours every Thursday and Sunday night and to 02:00hours every Friday and 
Saturday night. Also for the premises to remain open to the public for 30 minutes after these terminal 
hours. 
 
On behalf of the Chief Officer of Police, having reviewed the application the Police make a formal 
objection to the increase in licensing hours 
 
Lancashire Constabulary has significant concerns that the licensing objectives of prevention of crime 
and disorder and prevention of public nuisance will be undermined if this premise is allowed to 
increase the licensable hours.  
 
The premise is situated in a heavy populated residential area on the outskirts of the town centre.  For 
the past approximately 8 years it has been operated as a predominantly food led premises and as 
such, due to the low risk impact such an operation holds, the Police have had no issues.  However, 
this application seeks to not only increase the hours of operation but also change the type of operation 

 
 Page 21

tsplseob_1
Typewritten Text
Appendix 4b



the premises will run.  Although the wine bar section of the venue will have food available it does not 
form a substantial element of the Operation of the business, making it a predominantly a drinking 
venue.  This alone increases the risk of crime and disorder as customers will consume mainly alcohol 
and in addition, allowing a further two hours for such consumption, Police fear, will intensify levels of 
drunkenness and associated disorder. 
 
A further concern for the Police in relation to the late hours relates to the egress.  The town Centre has 
several large taxi ranks in key locations ready to take customers away from the area.  Being on the 
outskirts of town there is currently a lack of taxi facilities at the premises with only a small taxi rank at 
the front which can only hold two taxis.  Due to it being situated on a very busy junction this can lead to 
traffic build up at the junction.  Furthermore, the rear car park is not currently equipped for a rank as 
there is no run through for taxis to pick up and drive out.  Also, due to the fact that the car park backs 
onto residential housing, noise from waiting customers and vehicles would highly likely cause noise to 
the residents. 
Experience has additionally shown that taxi ranks and those waiting for taxis are often flashpoints for 
disorder as people get frustrated with waiting and disagree on ‘who is next’ in the queue.  Having a 
lack of facilities will only increase the likelihood of such queues and moreover the risk of such 
incidents. 
 
There are no similar premises in the area which sell alcohol later than 00:00hours and should this 
extension of hours be granted Police believe that it will encourage customers who would normally 
either go into town or go home to instead continue drinking in this venue.  Allowing people to drink for 
potentially a further two hours when they would normally go home will only increase levels of 
drunkenness , which as stated, increase the risk and likely of crime and disorder. 
 
Police do recognise that the management from ‘Ma Kellys’ company do work closely with the Police 
and make efforts to correct issues raised and improve the running of their venues where able.  This 
has again been the case with this application and conditions have already been agreed and signed to 
limit the impact of the Licensing Objectives.  Police however believe that it is the location of the 
premises, along with the increase in hours, which is the main issue in relation to this application.  
There is only so much the management can put in place to resolve any concerns. 
 
In 2005 a similar application was applied for at this premises where an extension of hours was 
requested until 2am.  Similar issues were then raised due to the intensity of residential housing nearby.  
Police believe that the concerns raised then still apply to this application.  In 2005 the application was 
refused and the hours were given were those currently on the licence.   As such Police request that the 
extension of hours is not granted 
 
 

It is recommended that the licence should only be granted if the application is amended, or if 
conditions are applied, as detailed below. 

 
• When the premises are open for the sale of alcohol after midnight there shall be no new 

admittance of customers after midnight. For the avoidance of doubt, this condition shall not 
apply to those customers who were on the premises prior to midnight, and who have 
temporarily exited the premises, e.g. to smoke. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 Page 22



Page 23

tsplseob_2
Typewritten Text
Appendix 4c



Page 24



Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 4d

RA Representation Form
LS/F/009/16/1

Blackpool Council Licensing Service

Representation made by a Responsible Authority 

Responsible Authority 

Name of Responsible Authority Blackpool Council- Environmental Protection

Name of Officer    (please print) Jennifer Clayton

Signature of Officer

Contact telephone number 01253 478345

Date representation made 05 11 2018

Do you consider mediation to be appropriate YES NO

Premises Details

Premises Name The Number 3

Address Devonshire Square

Blackpool

Post Code

Details of your representation (Please refer and attach any supporting documentation)

I wish to object to the application of extended drinking hours/ entertainment (live music) licence 
beyond 12pm midnight.  The location of the premises is in close proximity to a residential area where 
I believe this would have a detrimental impact on the residents and is likely to cause a Statutory 
nuisance. In addition, the increase in patrons accessing and egressing the premises up until 2am 
would also increase the level of complaints received by this department in relation to noise and 
disturbance.

For New / Variation Applications only.
It is recommended that the licence should only be granted if the application is amended, or if 
conditions are applied, as detailed below.

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 29

tsplseob_3
Typewritten Text
Appendix 4e



Page 30



Page 31

tsplseob_4
Typewritten Text
Appendix 4f



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58


	Agenda
	4 APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE- THE NUMBER 3
	Appendix 4a Number 3 variation app (redacted) 121018
	Appendix 4b Number Three Police objection 091118
	Blackpool Council Licensing Service
	Representation made by a Responsible Authority 
	to an application for the variation of a Premises Licence 
	Responsible Authority 
	LANCASHIRE CONSTABULARY
	01253 604074
	18
	11
	09
	NO
	Do you consider mediation to be appropriate
	Number 3

	Appendix 4c Number Three Police mediation 091118
	Appendix 4d Number Three EP objection 051118
	Appendix 4e Number Three Licensing Authority Objection - Lee Petrak 071118
	Appendix 4f Number Three public objection (1) Shea 291018 (redacted)
	Number Three public objection (2) Dillin 011118 (redacted)
	Number Three public objection (3) Cllr Blackburn 051118 (redacted)
	Number Three public objection (4) Blacker 061118 (redacted)
	Number Three public objection (5) Slattery-Christie 071118 (redacted)
	Number Three public objection (6) P Ogden 081118 (redacted)
	Number Three public objection (7) A Ogden 081118 (redacted)
	Number Three public objection (8) I White 091118 (redacted)
	Number Three public objection (9) D Fraser 091118 (redacted)




